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December 17, 2024
Development Review Board
47 Town Common Road
St. Albans, Vt 05478

Attn: Douglas Bergstrom, Zoning Administrator Planning, DRB
Subject: Harrison Quarry Narrative

Dear Douglas:

The applicant is proposing the removal of an area of rock within the quarry. The
project is located at 2782 Highbridge Rd in the existing quarry and is accessed from the
existing drive on Highbridge Rd. The site is currently an active quarry

The excavation area has been cleared of any findings from archaeology. This
proposed area is 101,260 C.Y. With this area the life expectancy of the quarry will
increase by 1.5 years. Increasing the total life expectancy from 16 years to 17.5 years.

This additional area will not affect the existing day-to-day activity of the quarry.
It will not interfere with the existing traffic on and off the site either.
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